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Předpřítomný
čas

Už žádné pochybnosti!



P R E S E N T  P E R F E C T
P Ř E D P Ř Í T O M N Ý  Č A S -  T V A R Y

P O S I T I V E  
Subject  +  have/has  +  past participle Contraction

I have lived I've lived

You have lived You've lived

He/She/It has lived He's/She's/It's lived

We have lived We've lived

You have lived You've lived

They have lived They've lived

N E G A T I V E  
Subject  +  have/has  +   not   +  past participle Contraction 

I have not I've not lived

You have not You've not lived

He/She/It has not He's/She's/It's not lived

We have not We've not lived
You have not You've not lived

They have not They've not lived

lived

lived

lived

lived

lived

lived

I haven't lived=

You haven't lived=

He/She/It hasn't lived=

We haven't lived=

You haven't lived=

They haven't lived=

Q U E S T I O N
Have/has  +  subject  +  past participle?

IHave lived

youHave lived
he/she/itHas lived

weHave lived

youHave lived

theyHave lived

?

?

?

?

?

?

I R R E G U L A R

be

have

do

say

get

make

was/were

had

did

said

got

made

Infinitive           Past simple      Past participle

been

had

done

said

got

made

go

know

take

see

went

knew

took

saw

gone

known

taken

seen
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P R E S E N T  P E R F E C T
P Ř E D P Ř Í T O M N Ý  Č A S  -  P O U Ž I T Í

N E U K O N Č E N É
A K T I V I T Y  A  S I T U A C E

U K O N Č E N É  A K T I V I T Y
A  S I T U A C E

H O W  L O N G ?
I've lived here since 2004.

They've been married for 50 years.

We haven't seen each other since we were kids.

Pokud něco začalo v minulosti a stále trvá, použijte předpřítomný čas.
V takovém případě se často hodí since nebo for.

Z Á Ž I T K Y  A
Z K U Š E N O S T I

N O V I N K Y  A  Č E R S T V É  U D Á L O S T I

D O B A ,  K T E R Á
J E Š T Ě  N E S K O N Č I L A

I když vlastní aktivita už skončila, ale dobu, kdy
proběhla, považujete stále za přítomnost,
použijte předpřítomný čas. 

She's seen John this week.

I've had lunch today.

- Have you ever been to China?

- Yes, I've been there twice.

We've never eaten raw fish.

Have you seen the movie yet?

Někdy, nikdy a už si často "říkají" o předpřítomný čas. 

I've moved flat.

You've changed your hair!

He's finished his homework.
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